OPTARSS

SOLICITATION DAKF11-02-R-0002

Industry Questions & Government Answers

SECTION L

Q: Section L, Proposal Content and Format, Volume II-Technical Proposal, Scenarios Subfactor Proposal, paragraph 3.1.1 states that each scenario shall be proposed as (1) FFP; (2) CPFF; and (3) T&M/LH.   This appears to be inconsistent with Scenarios A, B, and C - Supplies/Services and Price Schedules as well as TE-3 (Scenario A is to be proposed as a FFP with T&M/LH elements requirement, Scenario B is to be proposed as a CPFF type requirement, and Scenario C is to be proposed as a FFP type requirement).  Please verify the Government's intent.

A:  Only Scenario C shall be priced.  Please See information on Volume III, Cost/Price Proposal for additional instructions on pricing proposal.
Q: Reference para 1.1.1, Executive Summary, does it count against the 200-page limit and if so in which volume do you wish to see it? The table on page 66 para 1.2.2.11 does not include reference to the Executive Summary quantity, location or media.

(Duplicate question)  SECTION L, Pg. 64, Proposal Content & Format:  The solicitation is not clear regarding how the Executive Summary is to be delivered.  We suggest its submission as a separate volume.  It is also our recommendation that the Government exclude the Executive Summary, Resumes and Subcontractor Consent Letters from the Volume I and II page count constraints.  

A:  Requirement for executive summary is deleted in its entirety; however, each volume shall contain a Table of Contents.
Q: SECTION L, PROPOSAL CONTENT and FORMAT, para. 1.1.3, page 64The RFP states the “Technical Approach” must address all eleven of the task areas of the PWS.  This is taken to mean the General Technical Approach must address the eleven task areas.  Please clarify that the three scenarios’ Technical Approach must address only those task areas relevant to the respective Scenario.   

A:  Technical approach subfactor will address how tasks in each scenario will be accomplished by addressing how the Offeror will be organized and staffed along with specifically describing how work will be scheduled, proposed work processes and outputs, process interfaces, innovations, assumptions of support, and cross-utilization training and plans, etc.  See Paragraph 3.1.2.2 for more detail regarding this requirement. 
Q: SECTION L, PROPOSAL Content and FORMAT, para. 2.1.1, page 66

a) Please confirm the Past Performance questionnaires are not considered part of VOL I PAST PERFORMANCE/PAST EXPERIENCE.

A:  Past performance questionnaires are a requirement of Volume I; and Offerors are encouraged to email the completed questionnaires to Heven Ford, fordh@forscom.army.mil before the solicitation close date in order to enable the Government begin contacting references.  This is necessary in order to ensure a timely contract award.

b) Please clarify requirement for three (3) references to fill out past performance questionnaires per para 2.1.4 with the requirement “for at least two (2) POCs “ per attachment 2 (Transmittal Letter)

A:  Three references are required.  
Q: SECTION L, Paragraph 2.1.1:  This section requires the identification of all Government and Commercial (Prime and Major Subcontractors) work performed or awarded in the past three (3) calendar years that is relevant to the efforts required by the solicitation.  Paragraph L.1.2.2.11 requires that the Past Performance data be included in the 200-page limit.  For large companies, the number of required Past Performance citations can be quite large.

INDUSTRY COMMENT:  Recommend Volume I be removed from the page count limit.
A:  Noted

Q: There is no apparent indication in the RFP as to where the subject written consent of subcontractors is to be incorporated into the proposal.  What is the guidance/intent for inclusion of these letters of consent within the proposal?  

A: The written consent should be submitted along with the reference list.
Q: SECTION L, Para 2.1.4: Past Performance Questionnaire. Can the POC reference list that is required within 15 days of RFP release be updated after the initial list is submitted? 

A:  The reference list for past performance POCs should be submitted no later than close of business, 28 Jun 2002.  Offeror’s early submission is encouraged; however, no offeror will be penalized for failing to submit information by solicitation close date.
Q: SECTION L, Paragraph 2.1.4.1 As reads:  “Offerors shall include in their proposal the written consent of the proposed subcontractors to allow the Government to discuss the subcontractors’ past performance evaluation with the Offeror during any discussions (THE GOVERNMENT INTENDS TO AWARD WITHOUT EXCHANGES).”

A:  The Government intends to award without discussions.  In the event that discussions are necessary, the Government may make a final determination as to whether the Offeror’s proposal is satisfactory or unsatisfactory, solely on the basis of the initial proposal as submitted.  

Q: SECTION L, Page 68, Paragraph 3.1.1:  Sentence one states that each scenario shall be proposed as (1) Firm Fixed Price, (2) Cost Plus Fixed Fee; and (3) Time & Materials/Labor Hours.  Section B calls for Scenario A to be proposed as FFP with T&M/LH; Scenario B as CPFF; and Scenario C as FFP.  Please reconcile the Section B instructions to Paragraph 3.1.1.

(Duplicate questions) Page 68, Paragraph 3.1.1 of the solicitation says each scenario shall be proposed as FFP, CPFF, & T&M/LH.   Page 7 indicates Scenario A shall be proposed as FFP & T&M/LH.  Page 8 indicates Scenario B shall be proposed as CPFF.  Page 9 indicates Scenario C shall be proposed FFP.  Is each scenario to be addressed as per page 68, or simply as stated on pages 7-9? -------Pg. 68:  This paragraph states that “Each scenario will be proposed as a (1) Firm Fixed Price (FFP), (2) Cost Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF); and (3) Time and Materials (T&M)/Labor Hours (LH).”  Does the Government intend each offeror to propose either FFP, CPFF, or T&M/LH as indicated in Section B, Scenario Bid Schedules and TE 3?  

A:  Price proposal for Scenario C (Firm-Fixed Price) only, is required.  
Q: SECTION L, Paragraph 3.3.2:  Between program areas and scenario requirements, key Personnel could consume as many as 50 pages.  Request removal of the requirement for resumes for all Key Personnel from the 200-page limit for Volumes I and II.

A:  Noted.
Q: SECTION L, Paragraph 4.1.1 states the Offeror shall provide loaded labor rates for each category in TE 2.  This should be accomplished in TE 3.  Further, the paragraph asks for rates for the Prime and each of the subs.  Additionally, 4.2 ask for both on-site and off-site rates.  It appears that TE 3 provides the templates associated with pricing each scenario.  TE 3 also requests pricing for Tacoma, Washington for Scenario A.  Is there another template missing for pricing all of the labor categories for each contract type for both on-site and off-site rates?  Please clarify.

A:  Volume III, Cost/Price Proposal shall contain three sections:  Pricing data for the entire contract, to consist of proposed rates for on-site and off-site, one complete load labor rate for each contract type; recruitment and retention information; and price proposal for Scenario C only.

Q: SECTION L, Paragraph 4.1.1:  May the prime contractor propose composite team rates, rather than rates for itself and all subcontractors?

A: No. Prime and subcontractor rates must be isolated.  
Q: SECTION L, Page 70, Paragraph 4.1.1, as reads:  “A Microsoft Excel template is provided at Section J, TE-3 to submit the proposed rates.”  This statement is apparently applicable to submission of labor rates for all labor Categories, on and off site, for the prime contractor and for sub-contractors, for the base year and for four option years.  However, the templates at Section J, TE-3 appear to be for rates applicable to the base year and three option years for the three scenarios.

A: Volume III, Cost/Price Proposal shall contain three sections:  Pricing data for the entire contract, to consist of proposed rates for on-site and off-site, one complete load labor rate for each contract type; recruitment and retention information; and price proposal for Scenario C only.

Q: SECTION L, Paragraph 4.1.4:  If the offeror’s accounting practices so dictate, may it propose a productive man-year other than the 1,920 hours referenced in this section?

A: The purpose of stating the 1920 hours is illustrative to indicate what the Government believes to be the level of effort in the scenario. Each company submitting a proposal should submit proposed hours based upon full-time or part-time equivalents, for that specific company. The proposal should tell how many total hours and how many productive hours comprise a man-year. It is not the intent of the Government to cause any Offeror to violate it’s established and disclosed accounting practices and procedures. 
Q: SECTION L, paragraph 4.14 states that the standard work year is 1920 hours while the Scenarios discuss 1960 hours and overtime. What is the standard work year for purposes of costing this proposal?

A: For the purpose of the scenario, 1920 hours, See the Government’s response above.
Q: SECTION L 5.1.6, Pg. 74:  This section states, “The Offeror shall submit Contractor team arrangements…contract award.”  Please clarify whether the Government requires Offerors to submit copies of all teaming agreements.   

A:  The Offeror shall submit Contractor team arrangements in the RFP; it may add to arrangements later in the acquisition process, including after contract award.
Q: SECTION L: page 71, paragraph 4.1.4 states “The standard work week schedule for this contract will be eight (8) hours per workday, Monday through Friday.  The standard work year is 1920 hours.”

Issue/Question:  Our company Human Resources management and cost/price models indicate that our labor force and programs more properly fit 1860 hours per work year.  Is the intent of the RFP to mandate the use of the 1920-hour work year for all Offerors?  If so, our company is faced with the dilemma of applying our historically and audit justified G & A charges (based upon an 1860 hour work year) against the increased hours (1920) (generating, in effect, an overcharge) or adjusting to a new, lower G & A that is appropriate to the extended chargeable hours, but is without historical or audit justification.  Request clarification/guidance?

A: The purpose of stating the 1920 hours is illustrative to indicate what the Government believes to be the level of effort in the scenario. Each company submitting a proposal should submit proposed hours based upon full-time or part-time equivalents, for that specific company. The proposal should tell how many total hours and how many productive hours comprise a man-year. It is not the intent of the Government to cause any Offeror to violate it’s established and disclosed accounting practices and procedures. 
Q: 1) Section L, Paragraph 3.1.1 (page 68) of the RFP indicates that each scenario will be proposed as Firm-Fixed-Price, Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee and as Time and Materials. Alternately, Section B, Scenario C (page 9) of the RFP indicates that cost analysis for Scenario C will be “Firm-Fixed-Price” (only).   Request clarification.

A: Volume III, Cost/Price Proposal shall contain three sections:  Pricing data for the entire contract, to consist of proposed rates for on-site and off-site, one complete load labor rate for each contract type; recruitment and retention information; and price proposal for Scenario C only
Q:  Section L, Paragraph 6.1.1 (page 74) of the RFP states: “Section G:

Complete applicable blanks”  Request clarification of intent on this requirement. (“Applicable blanks” appears ambiguous to us.)

A: This requirement is deleted in its entirety.

Q: > Please read para L-2.1.1, > > “ For contracts with Multiple delivery orders, information shall be

> provided only for the basic contract.”

> 
> > The LOGJAMSS contract has 16 various task areas and the performance is evaluated at the Task Order level not at the Basic contract level. A rollup past performance for all the pertinent Task orders could not be evaluated at this level. Please clarify.

A: The statement will be amended to read, “ … information shall be provided on each relevant task order for related similar task areas.”

Q: As a small SDB small business we are teaming with Booz Allen Hamilton. The staff that we will assign have the expertise and breadth of experience to deal with tasks on operations planning and mobilization including harbor and costal defense.  However, we do not have current past experience as required by the RFP. Is the breadth and scope of our people experience beyond the 36 months limitation principal considerations?

A: New corporate entities may submit data on prior relevant and recent contracts involving its officers and employees.  
SECTION M

Q: SECTION M, Paragraph 6 – Cost/Price Factor, Subparagraph 6.3 – Section 3, Pricing of Scenarios: 

Subparagraph 6.3 states that the labor rates used to price the scenario must be identical to the corresponding labor rates proposed in section (1) of the cost/price volume.  Please verify the following:

The referenced "labor rates" are to be the base, unloaded rate for each labor category (also known in TE-3 as "Hourly Rate" under column #2), as under a CPFF scenario, the fixed fee will need to be identified as a separate line item.

In accordance with Solicitation requirements, the base, unloaded labor rates proposed for each labor category may be different from the corresponding labor rates proposed in section one (1) of the cost/price volume if the place of performance in the Scenario is different from Atlanta, GA.

A:  Yes, the base rates should be the same in Scenario C as those in the loaded rate tables in Technical exhibit 3.  
Q: SECTION M, Paragraph 3.1, As reads:  The last sentence in the referenced paragraph reads “Upon award, all contractors, regardless of size, will compete equally for Task Orders based upon a fair opportunity for consideration.”  (Note:  There is no further definition offered as to what will constitute “fair opportunity”.)

INDUSTRY COMMENT:  This stand-alone statement, without qualification or clarification of “fair opportunity” is a significant departure from other contracts of similar scope and magnitude (LOGJAMSS and LOGCAP, for example), and carries with it potentially unintended consequences which may prove extremely injurious to small business competitive opportunities in the OPTARSS arena.

Duplicate Question: Contract award to small businesses in response to the RFP simply admits small businesses to a free and open competition for the award of each subsequent Task Order.  Although provisions are made in the contract award process to assure opportunity for small businesses, there is no corresponding assurance that small businesses will be able to win TO awards.

Large and small business teams have been formed to respond to specific OPTARSS Task Areas, and there are companies with special expertise that are members on both types of teams.  Under the current provisions for Task Order competition, those companies will be placed in the position of competing against themselves as both large company and small company teams bid for the same specialized work.  This reality may, at worst, introduce the potential for ethical conflict in bid preparation, and, at best, really offers little in assuring that the government realizes the benefits of competitive bidding on task orders.

Some of the OPTARSS Task Areas are very specialized (EOD, HazMat and Air Traffic Control, for example), and only a few companies (mostly small, niche business) possess the required capabilities to meet the specified task requirements.  As a result, despite the best Government intentions to meet the goal of apportioning 23% of OPTARSS work to small businesses, the only small businesses assured of work will be those in the specified niches.  This will profoundly limit the opportunities of the remaining small business Government contracting community, as large businesses will meet their small business goals virtually exclusively via the allocation of work to niche companies.

There are virtually no small businesses, and there may not even be a large business, which can inherently demonstrate the ability to meet the broad and specialized OPTARSS Task Area requirements without teaming arrangements.  As such, teaming is a key contributor to any proposal responding to the OPTARSS RFP.  With inherent advantages to large businesses in a “free and open” competition for each task order, there may well emerge a bias against participation on small business teams.  The introduction of such a bias would preclude small businesses from competing as a prime contractor, because none can meet all the specialized requirements in the full range of OPTARSS Task Areas without selected key teammates. 

All of the above was addressed in the LOGJAMSS Contract (DAKF11-98- R-0016) RFP, in SECTION M, Page 3, Paragraph 1, at the top of the page, as follows:  “However, upon contract award, all contractors, regardless of business size, will compete equally for Task Order placement based on a “Fair opportunity for consideration” process.  Competition concerning task orders under $3M will be as directed by the Contracting Officer.  The level of competition applicable to task orders between $3M-$7M will be within specific categories (i.e. 8(a) SB, Full and Open) and competition above $7M will be among all prime contractors.”

Duplicate Question: Why have the specified qualifiers defining “fair opportunity for consideration” for task order awards, as represented in the LOGJAMSS RFP, been eliminated from the OPTARSS RFP?  The effect of this omission will be injurious to and may decisively exclude small business participation as prime contractors in the OPTARSS Contract arena.  In particular, our company’s ability to offer a proposal in response to the OPTARSS solicitation is in serious jeopardy as one of our key teammates ponders the above stated implications.  If we should lose that teammate, we will be unable to cover the OPTARSS Task Areas.

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:   

Section 803 of the FY 02 DoD Authorization Act, addresses “competition” both under Federal Supply Schedules and Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) Multiple Award Contracts (MAC) such as the OPTARSS initiative. This issue has great significance for OPTARSS, the Government and Industry since it may significantly affect how we do business. While we are still awaiting publication of final implementation in the Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement, it appears Congress’ intent is to move away from the “Fair Opportunity to be Considered” process currently outlined to a more competition based process. The proposed rules released for public comment required that orders exceeding $100,000 under MAC would be made on a “competitive basis” from all Contractors offering such services under the MAC. The four exceptions currently outlined under the fair opportunity process – urgency, single source, logical follow-on, and necessary to meet minimum guarantee – would be retained. In addition, exceptions would be made where a statute authorizes or requires that a purchase be made from a “specified source”. 

Our current interpretation of the exception to competition under IDIQ MAC based on statute envisions that some task orders will be set-aside for exclusive participation by small and small disadvantaged businesses as authorized by statute. The OPTARSS solicitation includes Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) clause 52.219, Notice of Partial Small Business Set-Aside. The solicitation also reflects our commitment to awarding contracts and task order to qualified 8(a) firms under 15 U.S.C. 637(a) and pursuant to Subpart 19.8 of the FAR. The commitment of the AACC is to have small and small disadvantaged businesses serve as prime contractors and receive their “fair share” of task orders under OPTARSS. We do not believe it is the intent of Congress to encourage competition at the expense of the small business program, and we are hopeful that the DFARS revisions will reflect this. 
Q: SECTION M, paragraph 7 states, “DOD goals are as follows:  SB (Total) – 23% of the anticipated price contract revenue.”  Question:  FAR Clause 52.219.9 (1) and (2) (i) state, respectively: “Goals expressed in terms of percentages of total planned subcontracting dollars….” and “Total dollars planned to be subcontracted for an individual contract plan; ...” Should SECTION M, paragraph 7 read 23% of the subcontracted value?

A:  No, the 23% referred to in this paragraph relates to a percentage of the prime contract value.
Q: SECTION M, paragraph 7.1.5 (note): The total small business goal for this effort is 23% of the anticipated prime contract revenue, however, the individual percentages for Small Disadvantaged Business (5%), Woman-owned Small (5%), HUBZone Small Business (3%), and Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business (3%) only totals 16%. Are we to assume that the remaining 7% is for Small Business?

A:  The information provided in reference to the DOD goals is for information purposes.  There are no mandatory socioeconomic goals for this solicitation.  
Q: SECTION M, paragraph 6.1:  One of the items addressed in the paragraph is the contractor’s assessment of the subcontractor rates will be reviewed to determine the reasonableness and affordability of such rates. Since this requirement was not addressed in Section L, in what volume should the assessment be contained? 

A: The Sub-contractor rates should be addressed in the Cost/Price Proposal Volume III.  
Q: Adjectival Ratings of Factors:  Pages 78-80 provide adjectival ratings for past performance and technical factors, but not for cost or small/disadvantaged participation factors – are such ratings to be defined?

Proposal Risk Factor:  Page 80 introduces this factor without prior identification or discussion of weighting – is this a separate factor (and if so, how weighted) or part of technical factor (if so, how weighted vis-à-vis designated subfactors)?

A:  No adjectival rating will be assigned for the cost proposal.  The rating scheme for the small and disadvantaged business plan will be addressed in a subsequent amendment.  The risk factor is not a separate evaluation factor.  
TECHNICAL

Q: Simulation Center Operational Requirements:  Numerous tasks outlined in this section have previously been the responsibility of the geographically assigned US Army Reserve Training Divisions and their Simulation Exercise Groups (SEGs). Specifically, tasks supporting the scenario development to include, the development of operations orders, plans, overlays and databases as well as the orders crosswalk, data collection plan, after-action reviews and take home packages. Are these units no longer conducting BCST exercises? 

A:  Yes, these units are still conducting BCST exercises.  This contract is a “contract vehicle” from which FORSCOM (and any other agency) can use to create and use the simulations and centers.  

Q: Is the intent of this contract to have contractor personnel implement and manage BCST exercises for Active Army, Reserve and National Guard command staffs? 

A:  Possibly, all the above.  It will depend on the individual task order requirement.

Q: What terrain databases are required for scenario development? 

A: Middle East and North African terrain databases.

Q: BCST exercises are normally conducted on a 24 month planning, implementation, and post-exercise cycle. This contract specifically mentions an 18-month planning cycle, is this reduction in time correct? 

A: No, you are correct, this will be changed in the amendment.

Q: Per amendment 0001, the following questions are submitted. Scenario B Questions:

In an effort to properly size the staff it is essential to know the estimated total number of exercises by simulation type, the number of units and level of command for the units that will be participating. How many days of exercises will require 24-hour continuous operations?  

A:  Units to be used in scenario:  6th Corps; 1st Mountain Division (Light); 2nd Infantry Division (Mech) and 3rd Airborne Division.

	
	
	
	Number and Type of Exercises:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Battle
	Joint
	Corps
	Division
	Battalion
	Platoon

	Sim Center
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Company

	Corps
	1
	1
	4
	26
	45

	1st Div
	1
	1
	4
	26
	45

	2nd Div
	1
	1
	4
	26
	45

	3rd Div
	1
	1
	4
	26
	45

	Totals:
	4
	4
	16
	104
	180

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Average Total Days Duration of Exercises:
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Type Exercise
	 
	Number of Exercises
	Total Days Duration

	Joint (Each site)
	 
	1
	 
	9
	 

	Corps (Each site)
	 
	1
	 
	8
	 

	Division (Each site)
	 
	4
	 
	32
	 

	Brigade/Battalion (Each site)
	 
	26
	 
	104
	 

	Company/Platoon (Each site)
	 
	45
	 
	90
	 

	Total
	 
	77
	 
	243
	 


Q: Technical Exhibit 2 (TE-2) provides labor category qualifications for the performance of the scenarios.  During the evaluation of Scenario B, and TE-2, it appears that labor category qualifications supporting "Simulations" are missing; specifically, Simulation Operators, Simulation Database Managers, Simulation System Administrators, and Communication technicians. Will you add these to TE-2?  

A:  Offerors should propose their best solution to this scenario as written.  

Q:  Attachment 3. For Scenario A, 2nd sentence in paragraph 1.4.1 states: "These ranges shall vary in type from small arms (M16) to Armor and Artillery ranges".   Paragraph 2.1.2 – Range Operations, however, only addresses technical services required for small arms (M16) ranges and perhaps Armor ranges.  A reference to Artillery ranges is not evident.  

Is there any technical service required for Artillery ranges (Firing Points)?  

A: No, not at this time.

Q: Attachment 3. For Scenario A, paragraph 1.4.1 states...."These functional areas include.... analysis modeling and simulation and operations center activities".  Paragraph 2.1.3, I Corps G-3 HQ's Staff Support, however, does not make mention of this.  

Does modeling and simulation need to be addressed as one of the technical services required for this Scenario?  Modeling & Simulation is addressed completely in Scenario B.  

A: No, the modeling and simulation does not need to be addressed.  Paragraph 1.4.1 is a general description of the requirements that contractors may be asked to perform as part of the general overall mission.  Paragraph 2.1.3 is what needs to be specifically addressed.

Q: Scenario B. Simulation Center Operational Requirements

Numerous tasks outlined in this section have previously been the responsibility of the geographically assigned US Army Reserve Training Divisions and their Simulation Exercise Groups (SEGs). Specifically, tasks supporting the scenario development to include, the development of operations orders, plans, overlays and databases as well as the orders crosswalk, data collection plan, after-action reviews and take home packages. Are these units no longer conducting BCST exercises? Is the intent of this contract to have contractor personnel implement and manage BCST exercises for Active Army, Reserve and National Guard command staffs? 

A: These units are still conducting BCST exercises.  This contract is a “contract vehicle” from which FORSCOM (and other agencies) can use to create and use the simulations and centers through task orders.  
Q: Attachment 3. Flight following task workload and standards, Paragraph 2.1.1.2.2 states "The Government Tower ATC Facility Chief will develop a training and certification program for all flight following personnel …"  

a) We assume the contractor will be responsible for executing the training and certification program.  Is this a correct assumption? 

A: Yes, your assumption is correct.

b) We assume that all air traffic controllers staffed under Scenario A will be contractor personnel.  Is this a correct assumption? 

A: Yes, that is the intent of the scenario.

Q: Insurance for Air Traffic Control Operations liability is not mentioned in the RFP.   (In FAA’s Federal Contract Tower Program the Government pays for insurance coverage at each airport.)  Is the Government going to provide Air Traffic Control Operations liability insurance? If so, what limits of coverage will be maintained?  If the contractor is required to provide this insurance, what are the limits of coverage required?

A: No, the Government has no intention of furnishing commercial insurance coverage to protect the potential liability of an OPTARSS contractor performing air traffic control duties for the Army.  The Army, like virtually all other federal agencies, underwrites its own risks of loss and liability to third parties through a self-insurance arrangement rather than through commercial insurance policies.   The Federal Acquisition Regulations, at Subpart 28.3, addresses insurance matters under various federal contracting situations.  Competitors ultimately selected as OPTARSS prime contractors will, upon receipt of future task orders, be given specific instruction (in the task order) as to the required commercial coverage necessary to undertake the effort.  Contractors will typically be required to certify their liability coverage to qualify for task order award. 

Q: Will the Contractor be required to provide janitorial services at ATC facilities? 

A: Yes.

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, page 33, Task 9B includes two subtasks identified as Subtask 5.  Please clarify. 

A: The second “Subtask 5” dealing with Situational Knowledge Base, should be renumbered “Subtask 6.”  Sequentially, “Subtask 6” should be renumbered as “Subtask 7”. 

Q: Scenario A, 1.4.1 Description – “The contractor shall provide flight following support staff and services at Grey AAF 7 days a week, 24 hours a day….  2.1.1.3.1 states, “Provide ATC support staff and services at the Grey AAF Tower 5 days a week, 16 hours a day….  Which paragraph states the correct requirement?  

A: Para 1.4.1 is a general description of airfield operations.  In the case of this of this scenario, the airfield need only be open 16 hours a day, 7 days a week. Paragraph 2.1.1.3.1. will be changed to reflect 7 days a week, 16 hours a day.  

Q: Attachment 5. Scenario C. The scenario requires response to tasks associated with ATSCOM General Staff.  Please confirm ATSCOM staff structure by providing an organization diagram with staff roles and responsibilities. 

A: 
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For their responsibilities, you can find it in FM 101-5 on this link:

 http://www.adtdl.army.mil/cgi-bin/atdl.dll/fm/101-5/default.htm
Q: Standard work year:  Page 71 defines work year as 1920 hours, but Scenario A (attachment 3, paras 2.1.4 and 4.1.3.3) requires 1960 – is that an exception?  

A: Scenario A (attachment 3, paras 2.1.4 and 4.1.3.3) needs to be changed to reflect 1920 hours, instead of 1960 hours. 

Q: Fort Lewis Ranges: No inventory, description, enumeration, or usage information is provided on Fort Lewis ranges to be addressed – can that information be accessed?  ????

A: No, not at this time. 

Q: Scenario B. Scope of Fort McPherson Operations:  Scenario is unclear on what type and how many organizations and exercises are to be supported at Fort McPherson Simulation Building – can that detail be provided? 

A: Units to be used in scenario:  6th Corps; 1st Mountain Division (Light); 2nd Infantry Division (Mech) and 3rd Airborne Division.
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	Average Total Days Duration of Exercises:
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Type Exercise
	 
	Number of Exercises
	Total Days Duration

	Joint (Each site)
	 
	1
	 
	9
	 

	Corps (Each site)
	 
	1
	 
	8
	 

	Division (Each site)
	 
	4
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Q: Replication of Battle Projection Centers:  Paras 2.1.3.1 and 2.1.3.4 introduce undefined acronym “BPG” and para 2.1.9.2 introduces undefined acronym “BPC”. Please define these acronyms.

A: Para. 2.1.3.1. is a typo; it should read “…with the assistance of the BPC will…” The acronym BPC is “Battle Projection Center”. 

Q: Is the intent that (assumed fictional) Fort McPherson Simulation Building will provide exercise support conducted by USAR Battle Projection Centers?  

A: While the answer to this question was yes, after Industry Day, it was decided, for simplicity sake, to delete reference to the BPC.

Q: Fort McPherson Simulation Building:  Para 4.2 designates place of performance as Fort McPherson Simulation Building – are facility specifications and equipment configuration for this facility available?

A: No.  This facility does not exist.  These are realistic scenarios intended for the use of evaluating the offeror’s proposals.  
Q: Can additional labor categories be proposed?  Must they be aligned with existing GS or WG job series/title?  

A: Yes, additional labor categories can be proposed.  While they may not be aligned with an existing GS or WG job series/title.

Q: References:  
Scenario A, Paragraph 2.4  Expertise



Scenario B, Paragraph 2.4  Expertise



Scenario C, Paragraph 2.4  Expertise

As reads:  “contractor must have good writing skills to support installation reporting requirements.”

Question:  In each case the context for reporting requirements is ambiguous.  What specific writing skills are required?  Is it technical writing?  Does the writing/composition requirement require any functional expertise?  

A: Yes the requirement does indeed require functional expertise in the area that is being written about, with technical writing skills.

Q: Reference: Scenario A, Paragraph 4.4.2 Clearances

As reads: “contractor employees that are designated as system administrators must complete OISS CD-ROM course and attend Level II System Administrators Training Course.”

Question:  There are no work descriptions/requirements in Scenario A that appear to call for systems administration skills.  What is the specific nature of this reference/requirement?  

A: You are correct, there is no requirement for a system administrator in this TO. This section was inadvertently added and will be deleted.

Q: Reference: Scenario C, Paragraph 2.1.7 and Scenario C, Paragraph 2.1.7.1

As reads: “Serve as System Administrator for the ATSCOM.”

Question:  What is/are the nature of the system/systems?  The level and character of expertise required varies significantly based upon the type network environment, operating system and applications are to be supported.  

A: The position will serve as the Information Technology Specialist.  Providing advice, guidance and management oversight of the Information Mission Area disciplines.  Serves as the primary point of contact for Information Technology planning, resourcing, developing, implementing, executing, maintaining, and operation of the ATSCOM IT resources (i.e. office automation, automated data processing, communications, duplicating equipment and records management).  Perform planning and execution for the acquisition and upgrade of automation resources.

Q: Reference: Scenario C, Paragraph 2.1.7.1

As reads:  Act as clearing house for hardware and software applications.”

Question:  The “clearing house” terminology is ambiguous.  Is this a reference to configuration control, or some other more widely used function?  Please clarify.

A: The term “clearing house” means that all computer hardware and software must come through this section/individual before going out to the end user. This is so that they can ensure that the software and hardware meets all of FORSCOM G-6 specifications for interoperability and compatibility with all other FORSCOM systems. What they will ensure is that software or hardware is purchased that can not be used with or interface with other systems.

Q: References: Scenario C, Paragraph 2.1.3 and Scenario C, Paragraph 2.1.6

As reads:  “The contractor shall provide functional and technical support services within defined ATSCOM G-1 (or G-4) offices to meet organizational requirements. ……”

Question:  In each case, the succeeding paragraph(s) offer specific task descriptions/requirements that have no basis in the Performance Work Statement at Technical Exhibit 1 (TE-1).  Is this a problem?  

A: We will add a new Task to the PWS to cover this.



Q: Reference:  Technical Exhibit 2, First Page, Third Paragraph  [Air Traffic Control Specialist, Terminal (GS-11)]

As reads:  “Associates Degree from accredited college or university plus 4 years of technical experience; must possess a Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) rating and Air Traffic Control Specialist (Station) Certificate as outlined in the DA Training Circular; Maintain a Class IV (Army) ATC Physical.”

Comment:  The FAA does not require an associates level (2 year) degree.  The ATC Specialist (Station) rating is not normally required by the FAA.  Controllers are generally required to hold an FAA Class II Flight Physical.

Question:  Is the associates (2 year) degree requirement mandatory or can that be relaxed/eliminated?  This is not consistent with FAA standard practices.  

A: We will remove the reference to an associates degree requirement from the Labor Categories in TE 2 in the next amendment.

Question:   Will controllers who can perform and meet all the requirements for an ATC Specialist (Station) rating, yet DO NOT actually hold the rating, adequately meet the requirement?  (This Station rating requirement is NOT a standard FAA requirement.)  

A: No.  2152 Station controllers states that performing Flight Following functions, as well as ATC Functions must be facility rated.

Question: Controllers are generally required to hold an FAA Class II Flight Physical, per CFR 655.33(d), issued under CFR Part 67.  If required, as stated in TE-2, will the Army provide the Class IV (Army) ATC Physical?  (Such physicals are not available commercially.)  Further, will the Army physicals be provided to contractors gratis, or at a specified cost?  If at cost to the contractor, what will that cost be?  

A: We will amend the reference to an “Army Class IV ATC physical” in the Labor Categories of TE2 to read “FAA Class II Flight Physical” in the next amendment.

Q: Para 2.1.4 of Attachment 3 (Scenario A) and paragraph 2.1.9 of Attachment 5 (Scenario C) state that the Government estimates a certain number of full time contractors, plus some number of part time contractors.  

A: It would facilitate the Government’s evaluation and comparison of all offeror’s proposals if the government provided a recommended distribution of hours by labor category by scenario.  

Q: Section 2.1.4 in both Attachment 3 (Scenario A) and Attachment 5 (Scenario C) state that the Government estimates a certain number of full time contractors and that these full time contractors work 1960 hours each, which implies the contractors are working full time for one year.  Section 4.3 in both Attachment 3 and Attachment 5 state that the overtime requirements are estimated to be 10% of the total hours required for the task.  These two paragraphs seem to be inconsistent, unless the period of performance is less than one year.  Please explain.

A: Full time equals 1920 hours or 240 8-hour days.  If overtime is required it will not exceed more than 10% of the total hours worked.

Q: Section L, paragraph 4.14 states that the standard work year is 1920 hours while the Scenarios discuss 1960 hours and overtime. What is the standard work year for purposes of costing this proposal?  

A: The amendment will correct the Scenarios to be changed to the 1920-hour standard work year.

Q: Technical exhibit 2: For purposes of this contract, does the “contractor off-site local facility” have to be in Atlanta?

A: Yes.

Q: None of the scenarios state a period of performance.  However, Section 2.1.4 (Work Matrix) in each scenario implies that each task order is for one year.  Please provide the period of performance for each of the scenarios.

A: One-year performance period.

Q: Attachment 3 (Scenario A) requires the contractor to provide flight following support staff and services at Grey AAF.  Should the scenario refer to the Gray AAF at Fort Lewis?

A: Yes, the scenario refers to Gray AAF at Fort Lewis.   


Q: Scenarios:  Attachments 3-5:  The organizations listed in paragraph 1.1 do not appear to align properly with each scenario, for example the organization for Scenario B includes Air Traffic Services Command.   It would be helpful if the Government would confirm that the listed organizations are the correct ones for each scenario.

A: Delete Air Traffic Services Command from Scenarios A and B.  

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 1.4.1:  What hours are to be considered “peak” (two-man rule), and non-peak (waiver) for the purpose of responding to this scenario?

A: Normally this is mission driven, based on historical data.  For the scenario, “peak times” are Monday thru Friday, 0800 thru 1600.

 

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.1.3.1.2: Will the contractor-provided ATC personnel be responsible to a Government ATC Facility Chief at RGAAF, or will the Facility Chief be a contractor position?

A: Contractor-provided ATC personnel will be responsible to a Government ATC Facility Chief.  

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.2.4.1.1 states “make operational all target devices”. Will the Government supply all spare parts for targetry maintenance when required?

A: Yes, Government will provide parts through Government Supply channels.

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.2.4.1.2 mentions thermal devices and targets.  Will the Government supply these materials?  Will the contractor be required to manufacture any targets?

A: The Government will supply all materials.  Contractor will not be required to manufacture any targets.  They will be responsible for ordering new targets through the Government Supply channel.

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.2.4.1.3 mentions “Make berms and…”.  Will the Government provide all equipment to perform these responsibilities?  If so, will a description of this equipment be provided?  If this equipment is to be supplied by the contractor, will a list of historical maintenance equipment be provided?

A: Government will provide all equipment in-order for contractor to perform their responsibilities.  At this time, we anticipate no “berms needing to be made,” we do anticipate repair of berms due to use of the ranges.

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.2.4.1.4 mentions “personnel down range.”  Will the Government provide transportation or is it the contractor’s responsibility to provide vehicles?

A: Government will provide transportation.

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.2.5.2 mentions, “patching targets”.  Will the Government supply all spare parts or materials when required?

A: Yes, government will provide parts.  

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.4 Matrix states that 22 personnel have been estimated for this scenario?  Does this estimated number of personnel include the Grey AAF and Range Operations together?

A: Yes 

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 2.1.4 references a government preliminary work matrix.  Would the Government please provide a copy of that matrix to include skill levels cited?

A: No

Q: Scenario A, Paragraphs 4.1.2 and 4.1.3.2 lists the operational hours for Range Operations.  Since these hours of operation will include darkness, will there be any need for the use of night vision goggles/devices?  If so, will the Government supply this equipment or will the contractor?

A: Yes, if the night vision devices are necessary, the government will provide them.

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 4.1.3.3 states “1960 total hours per individual.”  Is this figure inclusive of expected over-time?

A: No, it is not. See previous discussion of the total number of hours.

Q: Will the Government provide radios for Range Operations or will the contractor provide radios?

A: If radios are required the Government will provide them.

Q: Scenario A, Paragraph 4.4.2 addresses mandatory systems administrator training, yet no systems administrator tasks were found within attachment 3 requirements.  Please provide reference for the systems administrator requirement.

A: Reference to the systems administrator will be corrected in the forthcoming amendment.

Q: Scenario B:  Can you specify the number, size, duration and types of exercises for each simulation model?  This is required to project surge operations/overtime projections.  

A: Units to be used in scenario:  6th Corps; 1st Mountain Division (Light); 2nd Infantry Division (Mech) and 3rd Airborne Division.

Q: Scenario B:  How many simulation systems by simulation type does the Ft. Lewis BSC use or have? (i.e. Number of Janus, BBS, CBS, JCATS, DBST, Spectrum, BICM, GIAC and TACSIM systems.)  Note: This will drive the number and types of labor categories.

A: Average Duration of Exercises by Days and Hours:

Corp Battle Simulations (CBS).  

· Normally 8 days

· @ 12 hours each day

· Includes:  3 days train-up

                            1 day mini Ex and COMEX

                            4 days exercise

Tactical Simulations (TACSIM).  

· Normally 8 days

· @ 12 hours each day

· Includes:  3 days train-up

                            1 day mini Ex and COMEX

                            4 days exercise

                            Normally conducted with CBS

Brigade and Battalion Simulations (BBS).  

· Normally 3 days

· @ 12 hours each day

· Includes:  3 days train-up

                            1 day mini Ex and COMEX

                            4 days exercise

Janus/JCATS/Spectrum/FIRESIM.

· Normally 2 days

· Half day train-up

· Half day mini Ex and COMEX

· 1 day Exercise

Digital Battle Staff Trainer (DBST).  DBST exercises will normally follow the BBS timeframe footprint; however can be as small as Company level and integrated into Division/Corps (CBS) level of exercises.

Other Info:  Workstations

DBST=up to 250 companies

CBS=57

BBS=24

Janus/JCATS/FIRESIM=18

Spectrum=5

TACSIM=1 suite   

Q: Scenario B:  Requirement to conduct simultaneous exercises? (i.e. Janus exercise conducted concurrently with a BBS/CBS exercise).

A: Yes, example is JCATS/JANUS with a Brigade, Battalion and Company may be required to run three different exercises (games), DBST at various levels unless there is a full brigade exercise.  CBS and BBS will not be run simultaneously.   

Q: Scenario B:  What is the Ft. Lewis BSC relationship (if any) with Battle Projection Centers (i.e. 91st Div (E) BPC at Camp Parks)?

A: Occasionally, they will use the facility for an annual 81st Brigade BBS exercise.

Q: Scenario B:  Scenario B states the usage of “After Action Report (AAR) models.”  Are you referring to digital or analog models, and can you identify which models you are referring to (Vision XXI, Archer, etc.)?  What is the contractor’s responsibility for facilitating AAR’s for units during and after exercises?

A: Both.  Vision XXI is analog for CBS and DBST, the new vision is digital.  Contractors will not brief the AAR.

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, Task 2 (Training), Sub Task 2D (Page 5):  Other than supporting BCTP exercises, can you provide the name(s) of exercises for which you may require assistance as this will help to define the scope of support required?  (For example, in Task 2-I, JTAO interface training, page 9, JSTE is mentioned specifically as the exercise requiring support which provides a good frame of reference for the scope of work and potential travel required.)

A: Currently Unknown

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, Task 3 begins on page 11, not page 14 as specified on page 1 of the PWS for staffing considerations, is there a maximum instructor-to-workstation ratio for each simulation model?

A: No maximum

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, Task 3:  Can you specify the number of simulation workstations/suites that will be physically on hand at this location?

A: That will depend on the Task Order 

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, Task 3:  Will other installation, Reserve or Guard unit support involve shipping simulation equipment to their location, or is distributing from home station desirable? 

A: This is exercise dependent, but not probable.

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, Task 3:  What is the Government’s vision on the number of simulation exercises that will occur simultaneously? 

A: TACSIM and CBS always, JCAT/JANUS approximately 50% of time.

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, Task 3:  Will digital and analog exercises be expected to occur simultaneously?

A: Yes

Q: Under the current TIM (Transformation of Information Management) reorganization, HQ FORSCOM will lose funding authority and control over installation training ranges and airfields to the new Installation Management Activity at HQDA.  As such, Scenario A appears to give undue emphasis to areas that FORSCOM will not control after FY02.  Based on that, recommend you delete from Scenario A and the PWS all references to training range and airfield operations.

A: TIM will not affect range funding for FY03.  And in any case, this is just a vehicle that both TIM and the installations can have available to contract out the range functions.  As for the airfields, ATS functions will remain with FORSCOM; only the Base Operations will belong to the installation.

Questions from Industry Day

Q: Scenario A:  Range Ops.  What is driving the logic behind the pricing of training ranges O&M to be T&M? Please clarify this question.  

A: We are not sure what you are asking.  If the question has not been answered in another form, please restate and resubmit.

Q: Section C Sow Task 4 Flight Operations – Will FORSCOM use this contract to evaluate products/systems such as Portable Airfield Lighting Systems to support tactical airfield requirements?  

A: No.  This will still remain a PM responsibility, with the ATSCOM only assisting when asked.

Q: Task Area 3 – How will STRICOM’s responsibilities for modeling, simulation and training be addressed in OPTARSS?  e.g. Will they be users?  Will the Task Area 3 be limited in scope?  

A: OPTARSS will not relieve STRICOM of the current responsibilities.  This will just be another avenue for them to use to accomplish their mission.  We will not refuse STRICOM or any other MACOM the opportunity to use OPTARSS.  

Q: Is there cross coordination with G6 systems planners for this critical communications task?  If so, what was the outcome of such coordination?  If not, will there be any coordination in the future between G3 and G6?

A: There has been coordination between the G3 and the G6, however not to the degree desired by the G3.  It is anticipated that coordination will improve in the future so that all automation efforts will be monitored by the G3 to ensure adherence with all governing regulations and standards.

Q: Is Surveillance and Reconnaissance (SR) going to be included in C4I?

A: Yes, SR has been incorporated into C41 with hope of it’s continued or increase integration.

Q: To assess the interoperability/relationship of the various C4I systems/applications and how they now operate, can a list of these systems and their function be provided? 

A: A list of the systems/applications and their function will be issued as part of the Task Order.  The reason, not all agencies execute the same systems, so systems/applications will be addressed contingent upon the Tasking Agency’s requirements.

Q&A – SUBMITTED ON 4X6 CARDS DURING OPTARSS CONFERENCE

Q: How does Distance Learning the OPTARSS proposal differ from course offerings by TRADOC?

A: Distance Learning in OPTARSS will supplement collective and individual training by bringing training to the soldier anytime, anywhere. The Distance Learning Tasker is designed to allow new and innovative methods to accomplish this objective.

Q: You mentioned standing up more Warfighter Training Center. Do you envision that some of these will be OCONUS? If yes, where?

A: At present – No.

Q: How does FORSCOM interface with Army National Guard for Training Centers fthorugh NGB or with the TAGs?

A: FORSCOM interfaces with both TAGs and NGB. FORSCOM G-3 has an internal system that utilizes ARNG liaison officers in the following positions, the DCG for mobilization, CTC branch, Training Integration and formal lines through DA back to NGB.

Q. Task Area 3. Do you have any data and/or cost or time reduction/retention improvement by using Computer Based Training (CBT) prior to new student training on simulators?

A: No.

Q: Task Area 3. Do you really expect to execute Task Orders for someone to develop Models/Simulations? If so, what type - - Training?, Analytic?, and Operational support?

A: Yes, we expect in all three areas. We recognized that Task Orders may be minimal in this area, but we want to establish a contract vehicle that will allow us to obtain this type of support.

Q: Task Area 1. Operational Planning – What was briefed by the Major and the list of tasks/subtasks in the solicitation were not the same, e.g. no mention of Homeland Security or MACA. Have the tasks/subtasks changed or do the tasks in the solicitation remain?

A: The tasks in the solicitation remain the same. The HLS and MACA tasks were just not briefed.

Q: Task Area 9. “Force Protection - will FORSCOM use this contract to evaluate products / systems such as explosive containment systems?”

A: This may be Task Order specific.  However, we’re aware of web site http://tswg.gov that provides business opportunities relevant to this question.  The Technical Security Work Group (TSWG) has their Industry Day in March.  However, one can provide an unsolicited proposal to the DoD CTTSO [Department of Defense Combatting Terrorism Technology Support Office] as indicated on the web site.  I cannot provide further comment as I am a member of the Improvised Devices Defeat Subgroup which will review this specific type of proposal.

Q: Task Area 9B. “Since you have an urgent need to train / cross train people -> certified experts, have you considered “X” [the card indicated a vendor specific/proprietary software] as a tool for assistance in orientation / data exchange / refresher / qualification / certification?”

A: This may be Task Order specific.  For example, this could be a TRADOC [US Army Training and Doctrine Command] task order.  Today, for Army EOD specific training, one could send an unsolicited proposal to OMMCS’s [US Army Ordnance, Missile and Munitions Center and School] EOD Training Department [via US Aviation & Missile Command Directorate of Contracting, Redstone Arsenal, Alabama].  Today one could also provide an unsolicited proposal to the CNO [Chief of Naval Operations] Single Manager for Military EOD Training, RADM Mathis, Naval Sea Systems Command, for the US Navy EOD School at Eglin, Air Force Base, Florida.

Q: Task Area 9 General. “Homeland Security.  Please Define FORSCOM’s responsibilities in the area of HLS [homeland security] Re: JTF-CS [Joint Task Force Civil Support], CSTs [Weapons of Mass Destruction Civil Support Teams], National Guard, and State and Local First responders, and civil government agencies FEMA [Federal Emergency Management Agency], Department of Justice, HHS [Health and Human Services]?”

A: Wow, I believe the SECDEF calls this a question with a follow-up question in four parts.  Briefly, FORSCOM has and will continue to support lead federal agencies in homeland security.  We have several decades of extensive experience, and with 1Army and 5Army and their respective RTFs [Response Task Forces], DCOs [Defense Coordinating Officers], and EPLOs [Emergency Preparedness Liaison Officers] providing appropriate types of support in disaster assistance.  We have and maintain units on Time Phased Force Deployment Data Listing (TPDDL) in anticipation of these events.  We continually enhance our planning, training and exercises with these agencies, and are providing active support of designated National Security Special Events (NSSEs).  In fact, the Chief of Staff, Federal Emergency Agency will visit FORSCOM and 1Army next month for planning discussions and to observe FORSCOM’s and 1Army’s Operations Centers, Georgia’s WMD-CST capabilities and FORSCOM / 52d EOD Group’s capabilities for Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and high-yield Explosives (CBRNE) incidents.  FORSCOM is clearly the force of choice in the CONUS [Continental United States].  However, we will always act in a supporting role of lead federal agencies.

Q: Will the work described in scenarios A, B, & C be awarded as task orders under OPTARSS?

A: Not necessarily, not as currently written

Q: Will current FORSCOM support contracts with option periods be migrated to the OPTARSS contract prior to the end of the contract term, e.g. BSC support contract at Fort Hood where current end date of all options is FY09?

A: Not our intent.

Q: What is the ceiling for OPTARSS?

A: $600million as written in the solicitation

Q: Will state agencies (i.e. national guard and others) be able to use OPTARSS like LOGJAMSS?

A: No

Q. Is it the intent to use oral presentations in place of, or in augmentation to, written technical proposals? Or use oral presentations in any form?

A: No, oral presentations will not be used in any form.

Q: What are the relationships and lines of demarcation between this FORSCOM contract and the respective responsibilities of TRADOC and STRICOM? 

A: This is not a FORSCOM contract – it will be available for use by all Army agencies.

Q: Has the Government recommended a maximum pass through percentage for prime contractors?

A: Not for large business. Maximum pass through for small businesses IAW FAR part 19.

Q: Would you publish a list of the current contractors and associated contracts that serve FORSCOM?

A: We don’t have such a list. The number of FORSCOM contracts is estimated at over 75,000

Q: Of the incumbent contracts planned to be incorporated into the OPTARSS contract, what is the level of effort of all those contracts? Will the scope of the work under those contracts increase or decrease under OPTARSS? For subcontracting, can you identify the primes on incumbent contracts?

A: Currently there is no migration plan to push incumbent contracts to OPTARSS, however as the individual contracts expire we will look at the applicability to include under the OPTARSS contract. OPTARSS will not affect the scope. We do not have a list of contracts.

Q: Who is the COR?

A: There will be no COR designated at contract award, a COR will be designated for each individual task order.

Q: How and when will the contract award(s) be announced?

A: Currently there is no definite plan of announcement, we anticipate notification letters, post to the AACC website, and other ways

Q: Explain the difference between task area eleven verses the management solution of the technical volume. Recommend they be combined.

A: The two cannot be combined, as they are different functions. Task Area eleven, task order management, is a function of, and should be contained to some degree, in each & every task order. The Technical Volume II should contain all the information described in section l: technical proposal for scenarios A, B & C; technical approach and management.

Q: Task Area 11 – will there a separately funded task order to accomplish this task?

A: No, Task Area 11, task order management, should be proposed and included on each task order award.

Q: Our company is an 8(a) firm and very interested in priming, but! To require a prime 8(a) to cover all Task Areas is impossible, how about requiring at least 6 task areas?

A: We expect that contract awardees will propose all eleven task orders to a satisfactory degree – we understand that most companies will not have the expertise & experience in all eleven areas therefore a solution such as a teaming arrangement may be necessary.

Q: Section l, (page 70 of 81 personnel, paragraph 3.3.1.2 through 3.3.2), requests information on how the offeror will staff to provide the task area requirements identified in the RFP and to identify key personnel proposed to cover the task areas. These paragraphs further request resumes of key personnel. Please clarify the intent of these paragraphs with respect to key personnel and resumes. Are key personnel and resumes requested for each task area identified in the RFP? What positions are considered key?

A: The Government will identify who are the key personnel in an upcoming amendment to the solicitation.

Q: Section B, para 1a, can the Government provide the current one year contract dollar value for work that is currently being performed on other contract vehicles but which will migrate to OPTARSS? Also, can the Government provide a percentage of work or identify PWS work areas in the first year of OPTARSS that is new work (not migrating from another contract vehicle)?

A: Currently there is no plan to migrate existing work to the OPTARSS contract, however as the existing contracts expire these will be reviewed to determine the appropriateness of using the OPTARSS contract to satisfy the requirement. We do not have an estimate of new work that will be awarded under OPTARSS in the first year. 

Q: Section B, para 1a, on the subject of “six possible awardees” What is the Government approach regarding large companies vs. small companies as awardees, e.g. does the Government anticipate award to 3 larges and 3 smalls, or some other mix?

A:  The Government will award to as many highly qualified offerors as are determined to be in the Governments’ best interest, regardless of business size.

Q: Section B, para 3, can the Government provide the vendors an estimate of the number of task orders (and value) which will be issued within 30 days of contract award?

A: No, we do not have the data that would enable the Government to make such an estimate.

Q: Section F, page 15 & 16, para 52, given that proposals are due 31 July and contact awarded will commence 1 November 2002, what is the anticipated contract award date? Also, what is the Government plans for transition for the work that is currently being performed 0n other contract vehicles, i.e. plans for transition task orders, transition period timeframes, etc.?

A: The anticipated date of award is 01 November 2002. There is no plan for transitioning any of the current contracts to OPTARSS task order.

Q: Will there be a bidders library established for this solicitation?

A: If the question refers to a library of interested/potential bidders the answer is no. If the question is referring to a library of reference documents, i.e. Government regulations, pertinent to the contract the answer is no, however that information is obtainable on the Internet.

Q: Are there any set aside provisions (in terms of the number of contract awardees) for the Government’s goal to ensure small business, disadvantaged, women-owned, historically black colleges, and minority concerns have equitable opportunity to compete for subcontracts?

A:  There are no set-aside provisions in this solicitation. The Government will make every effort to award prime contracts to as many qualified socioeconomic groups as are available during the evaluation process. 

Q: As alluded to during introductory remarks by Mr. Beisel, more contract support is replacing GS positions. If OPTARSS is an example of this, are you aware of any initiatives within DoD, DA, FORSCOM to address the distinctions drawn between GS personnel and contractors with respect to deployed support to WarFighter in combat zones/hostile fire areas which are declared or undeclared?

GAO reports from desert storm/shield make significant distinctions between GS personnel and contractors in the areas of force protection, Geneva of war status, sofa, uniforms, as well as taxation applicability. Recent deployments in support of OEF do not seem to address these distinctions.

How shall prospective contractors address this issue?

A: The current OPTARSS solicitation does not squarely address the subject of oversea contractor deployment, and the contracting officer recognizes the need to address this matter in the pending amendment 0001, to be issued in the near future.

Offerors should recognize the likely possibility that, upon receipt of an award as a prime contractor under OPTARSS, future task orders may, indeed, require contractors to deploy overseas (i.e., OCONUS) for the performance of some task orders.  In preparation for such possibility, interested contractors are referred to the "Contractor Deployment Guide", DA PAM 715-16 (27 FEB 98) as the most comprehensive source of current information published by the army on this subject. In the event of an actual overseas tasking under OPTARSS, the issuing task order will expressly address these 'deployment-related' issues in sufficient detail to enable the awardee to adequately perform the required tasks in an overseas theatre.

Q: We know this is a $650m IDIQ contract, how much of this is set-aside for small business / 8(a)?

A:  There are no set-aside provisions in this solicitation.

Q: Will AACC monitor prime Contractors’ commitment to small business?

A: No, this is not a function of the AACC.

Q: What will AACC do to enforce prime contractors to meet small business commitment?

A: Responsibility to enforce a prime contractors small business commitment lies within the Small Business Administration.

Q: Section L, how many key personnel resumes are required/desired to be submitted?

A: The Government will identify who are the key personnel in an upcoming amendment to the solicitation.

Q: Does FORSCOM intend to award the 3 scenarios as the initial 3 funded task orders upon contract award?

A: No, not as presently written.

Q: Page 67 of 81, 2.1.4. Indicates that past performance questionnaires are to be returned within three days of receipt. The transmittal letter indicates not later than 30 July 2002. Do you wish to have any of the questionnaires before 30 July 2002?

A: We will gladly accept the questionnaires prior to 30 July 2002.

Q: Will there be a utilization fee for OPTARSS?

A: There is no fee to use the OPTARSS contract.

Q: Will there be a fee for external agencies to use OPTARSS?

A: There is no charge at this time.

Q: When will additional information be posted to the AACC website?

A: It is the intent of the AACC to post the conference charts and attendee list on Friday, 14 June 2002. The questions and answers will be posted on or before 24 June 2002. The forthcoming amendment will be issued and posted by the end of the month, i.e. 30 June 2002. 

Q: Will the solicitation closing date change?

A: Yes, it will change in the forthcoming amendment.

Q: What kind of guidance will be given to the FORSCOM installations concerning the use of the OPTARSS contract?

A: The guide for contract use will be a part of the business rules to be issued as a result of the Army contracting transformation.

Q: There seems to be Task Areas that are not covered by the current categories. We are especially interested in Training and Force Protection (Security). Here are some categories that could be included: Training: Senior Instructor, Instructor, Junior Instructor, Training Manager, Force Protection: Security Systems Analyst + (Jr. & Sr), Security System Specialist +( Jr & Sr), Technical Specialist, Design Specialist, Program Management: Project Manager, IDIQ Manager, Management Assistant, Generic: Subject Matter Expert, Engineer +( Jr & Sr).

Can you add these or can the Contractors propose them or will we be bound only by the ones you have listed.

A: The current OPTARSS Task 9A encompasses the scope as described in the task areas as listed above.  

Q:  We believe that only few small businesses have the relevant experience in all 11 task areas. We request that small businesses with experiences in only some of the 11 task areas be considered qualified in terms of the past performance. We also request that the restriction of three (3) calendar years on the reference contracts be modified to five (5) years. The five (5) year constraint is the norm for reference contracts for almost all Army RFPs. We do not see why three (3) calendar year restriction applies to OPTARSS. This three calendar year restriction helps only large businesses and hurts small businesses very badly.
 
A: As discussed in previous questions, Offerors must satisfy all eleven task areas in order to be considered for contract award. The best practices guidelines instruct that this office use the last three (3) calendar years for past performance.    
 






�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  �� We need to change the Scenario B, Paragraph 2.1.1.4


�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  ��  Need to renumber the PWS, Paragraph 9B, Subtask 5 and 6, to 6 and 7.


�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  �� Change Scenario A, paragraph 2.1.1.3.1 from “…5 days a week, 16 hours a day…” to read”…7 days a week, 16 hours a day…”


�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  ��Change Scenario A paras 2.1.4 and 4.1.3.3 to reflect 1920 hours.


�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  �� Scenario A para 4.4.2 – Delete all after “…security awareness training.”


�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  ��Add the the PWS the statement above as Subtask 4C, subtask 7.


�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  �� Scenario A  - Change all references to “Grey AAF” into “Gray AAF.”


�PAGE \# "'Page: '#'�'"  ��  On Scenarios A and B, para 1.1 delete “Air Traffic Services Command”
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Training & QA

CNS Assistance TM
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Command Group

Resource Management
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